From: Gloede, Carl

To: licensing; Verveer, Mike; Donahue, Kelly; Kleinfeldt, Scott; Mccaw. David
Cc: Woulf, Mark; Bach, Richard

Subject: Prime 14 Application

Date: Thursday, February 06, 2014 10:42:06 AM

Central District does not have any concerns with this application.

Carl Gloede

Captain of Police: Central District
City of Madison Police Department
211S. Carroll St.

Madison, WI 53703

From: licensing

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:56 PM

To: Verveer, Mike; Donahue, Kelly; Gloede, Carl; Kleinfeldt, Scott; Mccaw, David
Cc: Woulf, Mark

Subject: New Liquor License in Your District

Ald. Verveer and Capt. Gloede,
Please review the following new license to be heard at the 2/26 ALRC meeting.

Cattle Club LLC « dba Prime 14

14 W Mifflin St « Agent: Jonathan Sosnowski ¢ Estimated Capacity: 218
Class B Combination Liquor & Beer « 33% alcohol, 65% food, 2% other
Aldermanic District 4 (Alder Verveer) ¢ Police Sector 406 « Density Area

Rachel Rodriguez

Municipal Clerk Il

City of Madison Clerk's Office
210 MLK Jr. Blvd., Room 103
Madison, WI 53703
608.266.4601

rrodriguez2 @cityofmadison.com
Follow us @MadisonW!IClerk
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